



Mr Greg Newton
Approvals Manager
Bulga Coal Management Pty Ltd
Private Mail Bag 8
SINGLETON NSW 2330
Email: Greg.Newton@glencore.com.au

15 January 2020

Dear Mr Newton

**Bulga Coal Optimisation Project (SSD 4960 MOD 3) /
Bulga Underground Mine (DA 376-8-2003 MOD 7)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the above application and the Submissions Report dated December 2019. The Department has now received agency advice on the application from the Department's Water Group and the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR) (see attached).

The Department requests a detailed response to the matters raised in the Water Group and NRAR advice by the 28th February 2020.

Please keep the Department informed of any expected delays regarding the submission of the requested information.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Melissa Anderson at the details above.

Yours sincerely,

15/01/2020

Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments